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AN EARLY HISTORY OF THE CHILLIWACK FLYING CLUB




“Oh! ) have slipped the surly bonds ot earth

And dunced the skies on lughterssilvered wings;
Suenwardd Py limbied,and joimed the tambling mirth
O sunssplit dlouds - and done a hundred things”



This booklet describes not only the
early history of the Chilliwack Flying
Club but also attempts to portray the
club members’ spirit and dedication as
they furthered the development ol
aviation in Chilliwack.

In the early years, the Chilliwack
fairgrounds and other open flields were
used by pilots to land their fragile
craft. As aviation progressed, so did
the need for specified landing fields.
These fields are referred to in the text
and a map ot field locations has been
provided (page 6).

The compilation of this booklet was
completed in the summer ol 1986 as
part of a Fraser Valley College course.

INTRODUCTION

The task would not have been possible
without the assistance of W, “"Curley”
Chittenden who spent the past two
years collecting memorabilia and con-
tacting members and their descendants,
In co-operation with the Chilliwack
Muscum and Historical Society, Mr.
Chittenden sponsored the additional
research and writing required to coms-
plete this booklet.

[very effort has been made to au-
thenticate the material, bul if errors
have occurred we would welcome
corrections. We wish to express our
gratitude to the many individuals who
have helped with information, advice,
photographs, and documents of special
mterest,

BARB LAWRENCE ¢ JUDY ROBB

BOOK DESIGN BY PAT JEPSON
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1. Evans Field, 1930 to circa 1932
2. Chadsey Bros, Field, 1931 1o circa 1939
1. Brett Field, 1932 to circa 1941
4. Airport Road, 1946 to present
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The first plane to land at Chilliwack was this
Curtis “tlyer”. Capable of flying at 60 m.p.h., it
circled the City and brought applause from
residents, For Chiliwack, July 1, 1914 marked the
beginning of the tiying age. (Chilliwack Museum.
1061

The members, old and new, of the
Chilliwack Flying Club have experi-
enced the thrills of “High Flight”. Ad-
venturous and far-sighted, they enjoy
the special relationship of those who
have escaped the bonds of earth. The
club, since its inception in 1946, has
recognized the benefits of aviation to
the community.

Aviation has its beginning in Chilli-
wack on July 1, 1914, with the appear-
ance of Billy Stark’s Curtis “flyer” at
the fairgrounds. The crowd applauded
as the plane circled the town at a speed
of almost 60 miles an hour. Stark’s
plane was typical ol pre-World War |
machines. "It was a finely-tuned mass

ol wire, bamboo, interplane struts, and
spruce, covered by stretched and
doped fabric. The engine was a six-cyl-
inder water-cooled “V”-type which was
fueled by a gasoline tank mounted
above it to permil gravity leed.” '

Local aviation history was interrupted
by the advent of World War |, not to
be renewed until the first cross-B.C.
flight, from Vancouver to Princeton
and the Okanagan Valley, landed in
Chilliwack on the evening of June 27,
1919. Flying machines had been trans-
formed. They were no longer frail, slow
machines, capable of flying at only a
few hundred feet. Now these sturdier
machines were capable of travelling
greater distances.
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Brett's Bl became the contre of Hving activities
i the 130°s 1 thes phaoto, Ron Wells and Eric
Everstield are about to take oft i an Fagle Rock.
(Photo courtesy NoOWilluims - Wells Collecnon;
May 13, 14 4s).,



Planes competed with cows tor landing righis. Al
the Evans Field, o horse and rider were essential
tor ensure that cows were chased trom the landing
stnp when planes approached

(Photo courtesy Mildred Evans Hall; . 1941




Chilliwack had scarcely settled down
from the excitement of this first flight,
by Captains Dickson and Hoy, when,
on the tollowing Monday, another
machine came whirring through the air
10 land at the fairgrounds.

Several days later local interest was
heightened when an advertisement
appeared in the Chilliwack Progress
oftering residents the opportunity to
take a flight over the city - with or
without stunting. A local man, Lieut.
Frank Edwards, astonished many when
he walked the wing of an airplane as it
circled above the fairgrounds.

Interest in flying was growing rapidly.

A local branch of the Aero League of
Canada was organized. Several citizens
were interested in purchasing an
airplane for the use ot local flyers.
But, the flying boom, which de-
veloped following World War 1, had
passed its peak by the end ot 1920,
During the next few years some private
and commercial aviation took place;
but for the most part any flying of im-
portance was undertaken by the Air
Force which had established a base at

Jericho Beach in what is now Vancouver.

Little local activity in aviation was
generated until 1930 when R.L.
“Ginger” Coote and C.L. Worthington

n

purchased a three-place biplane. From
the landing tield established on the

tarm of Mr. |. Allen Evans, Mr, Coote’s
commercial enterprise undertook all
kinds ot acrial work including pilot
training. Among the first to take in-
struction were Earl Brett, Cecil Macken-
zie, Ben McGrath, and N. MacFarlane,
an ex-R.AF. pilot taking a refresher
course.

In December of that year, through
the enthusiasm of tarl Brett, thirty-five
memboers ot the three branches ot
Brett's Lid., an automobile distributor-
ship, organized an air club and pur-
chased a British-made Golden Lagle
monoplane, The club was tormed 1o
enable the employees the opportunity
to obtain commercial or private pilot
licences without going through the
usual protracted and costly process.
The prospective pilots received ground
school instruction and were required
to have 10 hours of solo flight for a
private licence and 50 hours for a com-
mercial pilot’s licence. R.L. “Ginger”
Coote was the tlying instructor and
Harry Hull was the ground school in-
structor.

The club was further evidence ol the
air-mindedness ot Chilliwack's citizens.
Pressure was now put on the councils




to establish a local and properly regu-
lated airport.

Several sites were considered and a
temporary airport was laid out on the
Chadsey Bros. property, Sumas Prairie.
Fe airport was officially opened by
Squadron Leader Earl Macleod, on
June 3, 1931, with over 3,000 spectators
witnessing Chilliwack’s first airshow.
The pilots of the lighter planes thrilled
the crowd with their loops, rolls, and
spins as they participated in a “dog
fight” in which the pilot of one plane
endeavoured to shoot down the other.
Chilliwack, in establishing ils new air-
port, had shown it was a progressive
community and had set a line example
tor others to follow.

In 1932 a private landing field was
established on the Brett property, Patt-
erson Road. Many local aviators experi-
enced their first thrill ot flying from
this field. Several private planes were
based there including the “home-built”
Heath Parasol owned by Leo Edwards,
This craft was powered by a converted
Henderson tour-cylinder motorcycle
engine and required a breeze to get
airborne.
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Ceal Mackenzie, an aviation pioneer, received
pilot training in 1930 at Evans’ Held. (Photo
courtesy N Williams - Wells Collection)

Pilots came fram all walks of lite. Td Prasioski, a
school teacher, was active i thving activities in
the 1930°s, He owned an Fagle Rock. (Photo
courtesy N Williams - Wells Collection; ¢, 1935600,

As the new airport was six miles
from the city, Bret's Lid. offered assist-
ance to visiting flyers. For the guidance
ol pilots, the name of the garage was
pamted in large letters on the rootl and
pilots wishing transportation to Chilli-
wack trom the airport were instructed
to circle over the garage three times as
a signal and a car would mect the vis-
itors. Pioneer aviators maintain that
Brett’s garage was easier to spot from
the air than the airport and the car
would guide them to a safe landing.

By 1936 there were seven planes
owned and operated in the district and
an active flving club was keeping en-
thusiasm in aviation stimulated. Planes
included Leo Edwards” Heath Parasol,
Frank Edwards” “home-built” low wing
monoplane, Roy Brett's Lagle Rock
biplane, Earl Brett’s Moth, Leo Edwards’
Acronca, Aliffe Carey’s American Fagle
biplane and Ed Prasioski’s Eagle Rock.

Restrictions imposed during World
War Il interrupted local civil flying. Phil
Edwards, an early flying club member,
recalls early pilots using lamp fuel in
place ol gasoline during the period ol
gas rationing.

By 1945 the aviation boom had been
rekindled, Many communities realized
the advantages of aviation and Chilli-
wack cilizens were voicing concerns.
The question was raised, “Can we let

———



these chaps who have gone to the air
service from Chilliwack come back to
find they haven’t even a cow pasture
irom which to fly?” With these words
the push was on to develop a perma-
nent airport. Far-sighted individuals
united in promolting the benefits an
airport would bring the area; bene-
fits such as: increased tourism,
employment opportunities, passenger
and freight transportation, and faster
communications.

Further interest in developing an
airport was generated in May 1945
when the Dominion Government of-
tered Tiger Moth planes to those dis-
tricts that were interested in forming
flying clubs. Letters sceking support
were sent 1o families of air servicemen
who would be returning. A meelting
was held in the City Hall council cham-
bers and a score ol aviation enthusiasts
were turned away because the room
was lilled to capacity. The Chilliwack
Flying Club was tormed at this time
and a decision was made to seek three
Tiger Moths, Within two weeks the
club hoasted a membership ot 150,
comprised of 111 tull members, 34
associate members, and 5 lite members,
Chilliwack now had a flying club, the
promise of planes, and neceded a place
to put them,

lan Clarke, with an unidentitied woman, modified
his plane by adding tloats which enabled the
plane to be used in logging operations, (Photo
courtesy N, Williams - Wells Caollecnon; o 1915),

This American Eagle biplane was owned by Alifte
Carey, These planes could Land almost anywhere,
(Photo courtesy N Williams - Wells Colledtion;
19.45)
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Mirs. Frank Ldwards and Mrs. Roy Brett stand

beside Frank Edwards home-buill low-winged
monoplane. (Photo: Chilliwack Moseam, 118789

. 115)




[VISIT CLOUDLAND] |

TRY THE LATEST SENSATION OF THE DAY WITH LIEUT. HALL, RAF.

Five Dollars will give you an aerial trip on

Thursday and Friday, July 24 @ 25
at the Exhibition Grounds

$ 500 - - Flight over the city without stunting
$10.00 - Ten minutes with stunts, 15 minutes without
$15.00 - Do anything, go anywhere for 20 minutes

SPINNING NOSE DIVE, LOOP ROLL

All reservations guaranteed a flight. Send your name at once t»

LIEUT. F. EDWARDS, Lillie’s Garage. LIEUT. MAURER, Billiard Parlors. | 3
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Work procecded quickly on the construction ol
the new hangar. Willtam Ore supervised this part

(Photo: Clhulbwack Museam;

ol the operation
GBG.200.3; 1947)
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The farm owned by A.A. Hodgins
and F.]. Hodgins was available at a cosl
ol $32,000. This property was viewed as
an ideal location for an airport: it was
close to the city, close to transportation
lines, and the land was flat and able to
accommodate a 3,500 fool runway -
adequate for the planes of the day.

In August 1945 an airport bylaw was
voted on to raise $20,000 from the City
and $20,000 trom the Township. The
$40,000 provided for the purchase of
the 80 acres of land, allowing $8,000
tor initial development. It was pointed
out that il the airport did not prove as
valuable as it should, that the land
would realize as much on resale - an
investment, not a gamble. Jerry Pringle
was instrumental in convincing the
farmers to vote in tavour of the bylaw.
An airport would bring advantages to
both the city and township and would
mean increased business for city mer-
chants as well as allowing farmers
wider, more profitable markets.

With the passing ol the bylaw, con-
struction ol the airport began. The
hangar arca was cleared, power lines
rerouted, a bridge built, runway level-
ling undertaken, fuel tanks installed,
and hangar plans drawn up.

Fogineers trom Camp Chilliwack (now C.1.B
Chilliwack) helped on surveys tor the new airport
(Photo: Chilliwack Muosewm: 9862008 1945

s

Warren Fields voluntecred the use ol has heavy

coumpment to complete construction of the
second termimal in 1947 (Photo courtesy W, O
Chittenden)



The newly formed flying club re-
ceived its charter in 1946 and was rec-
ognized by the Federal Government as
an educational body entitled to special
considerations in securing equipment.
These special considerations allowed
the club to purchase three Tiger Moth
aircraft and spare parts, valued origi-
nally at $27,000, for $1,400,

The first year of operation was a
busy time for the club. The hangar was
constructed, membership increased to
200, the Tiger Moths were assembled,
the first Cherry Carnival Airshow was
put on, and members participated in
breakfast flights. Club members have
fond memories of cooking bacon and
eggs along the banks of the Fraser
River.

Chilliwack’s airport was the envy ol
other areas. It was developed through
local initiative without the help of pro-
vincial or federal subsidies. Many of
Chilliwack’s citizens stood out as driv-
ing forces behind this success.

One citizen recognized for his con-
tributions was S. Leslie Brice. In Sep-
tember 1971 a cairn was erected to the

memory ol M. Brice at the Chilliwack
airport by the British Columbia Aviation
Council, the City of Chilliwack, the
Township of Chilliwhack, and the Chilli-
wack Flying Club. This cairn recog-
nized his dedication to the advance-
ment of aviation and the good of his
iellow citizens, During the dedication
ceremonies the Chilliwack Flying Club
conducted a perfectly timed three-plane
tly-pass directly over the scene of the
ceremony.

The club sutfered a major set-back in
February 1947 when a windstorm de-
molished the hangar. The building
collapsed like a stack of cards as it was
moved back 15 feet from its original
foundation. The 125 foot long and 32
foot wide building was completely
destroved. The club also lost two
planes and a third was damaged.

The Community, the Canadian Mili-
tary Engineers from the nearby Vedder
Crossing base and the Flying Club
rallied. Salvage bees were held and
over 100 volunteers worked at night
and on the weekends. The debris was
cleared away and construction of a




Leshe Bnce was a prime maover and secretary for
the Chilliwack Municipal Airport duning the
crucial building vears in the late 194905 (Photo
Chilliwac bk Muosewm s Y986 2001



Hangar destruction caused by 1947 windstorm
(Photo: Chilliwack Museum; 986, 2005, 1947)
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I 1947, a trerce winter windstorm destroyed the
newly constructed airport hangar severely damag-
ing this Piper Cub. (Photo: Chilliwack Museum
Hame Bradley Collecnon: February, 19470






new hangar began. William Orr was
hired to supervise construction. The
Flying Club obtained the right to cut
Crown land timber and W. “Curley”
Chittenden and Oliver Bowman di-
rected this phase of the operation. The
Army camp supplied heavy equipment
and allowed the workers to use their
mill. The volunteers were numerous
and it would be impossible to mention
everyone. Many volunteered to help,
including Bill Brown, Leo Delisle,
Harold Clarke, Oliver Bowman, 5.
Leslie Brice, Farl Brett, Curley Chitten-
en, Harvey Webb, Russell Thornton,
Harold Burritt and George Land.

The workers constructed a unique
eight-sided hangar. The building pro-
vided parking space for several aircraft,
a colfee shop, an office area, and a
club room.

To pay ofl outstanding debts, the
club held fund raising events, including
ratfles and dances. Chilliwack was one
of the few flying clubs that could boast
of having its own orchestra.

The Flying Club then entered into an
agreement with the Chilliwack Munici-
pal Airport Board. In return tor a
monthly rental fee and a percentage ot

the gross receipts from flying opera-
tions, the club provided engineer ser-
vices tor visiting aircraft, operated the
refreshment bar, and used the building
for social purposes.

The hangar was completed in the
spring of 1947, but work still continued
on the airport. Airport manager, Reg
Taylor, seeded the grass, planted the
trees, and laid out lime markings. In
addition to those duties, he pumped
gas, was the Customs Officer, sold fish-
ing licences, ran the concession, and
for a short time managed the Flying
Club. Reg Tayiur, a man who wore
many hats, described the club members
as being “keen as mustard” - an apt
phrase for a club that showed so much
initiative and enthusiasm.

This was a period of rapid growth.
The club now had five planes for mem-
bers’ use: two Fleet Canucks, two Tiger
Moths, and one Piper Cub. Bruce
Hodgson donated a Link trainer for
training pilots in instrument flying,
beam work (honing in on the control
tower), and airline procedure. Several
pilots, locally trained, went on to work
for commercial airlines,
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On June 3108 Looo people gathered ot the
Chaddsess Daeldd o seses © Ialbiveaa ks tirst arrshow,

Fhis evend sparked ine reased iterest i aviation
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The Flying Club, which had received —~—
support trom the community during
the gale o1 1947, played a vital role Gl
during the flood of 1948. They hauled A N T ‘ R s H o w
sand bags, machine parts and people, A B B OTSF
conducted surveys, took aerial photos, . ORD A‘R ponT
and transported officials. The aircraft ULY e+ ISTe Z.NDe« 3RD.
stationed in Chilliwack were in the air
almost every daylight hour during the
emergency. Chilliwack Municipal Air-
port and Chilhwack Flying Club set a
record for the number of flying hours
during the peak of the flood
cemergency. For three days the airport
was the only transportation link to the
oulside world.

To assistn raising funds tor tlood
relief, the Chilliwack Flying Club and
the Abbotsford Lions Club staged Ab-
botstord’s first airshow on July 1, 2, and
L1948 About 19,000 paid admissions
were sold and 1,300 tree passes were
given to Hlood victims. This event, held
at the giant R.C.ALF. Base, featured an
aeral circus, R.CAF 1ast pursuit air-

crall, the latest Vampire jel ['Il‘]l'll_'y' The Abbotstord Air Show, now the largest air

; : i s : show in North Amernca, began i R with joint
parachute JUmps, helic opters and sponsorshap by the € hlllnt..u K Flying Clube and
crop dusters. the Abbotstord Lions Cluby This publicity stunt

At the sidde of Fhighway 1 drew the croweds 1o the
Air Show  iFram lett 1o nght: Tldon Jacobsan
Cororpe Bodell, George Toddimgton and Gordon
Stmson) (Photo: Chilliswae k Muoseam; 986, 200 1)




Light persans took to the aie tor the tirst

ume with the pidot who “brought them back
alive.” They were winners in the Chilliswack Hlying
Club, hononng the 20th anmiversary ot the
national assocation. Fram len to nght they are:
Mrs. Helen Mokenzie, Bob Camphell, Marjorie
Dawvid, 1.1 Andrews, Mrs. Robert Bradley, Mrs,
John Hatzl, | K. Richardson, Allan Nixon and Bill
Brown, pilot ot the twin engined Anson during
the 45-minute thght, They were tlying i Jerry
Pringle’s Anson aircratt, (Photo: Chilliwack
Museum; M6 2002 October 1, 19475
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Formed m 1935, the Nodus-Tonus (No Dust on
Us) Club remains active today. Some members
ol the Club’s orchestra were Flying Club mem-
bers. The band played at many tund raising
dances tor the Flying Club. Shown in this picture
are: (hack row, left 1o nghti: Bob Hales, Bob
Turner, ick Galloway, Larry Forting (front row,
lett to nght Gordon Dickey, Bob knox, Russ Orr,
Cy Weber, Enos Brett, Jerry King (drumst, Doreen
Chittenden iprano). (Photo courtesy B, Prentice;
Brett Collection)




Rumoured to be the Cherry Carmival Queen ol
1893, this “old lady ™ thalled crosds aba 1949 anr
show. “Mrs. Peter Deck™ necded help o leave
the plane. (Photo: Chilliwack Muscum;

Q6. 200..3)



Peter Deck demaonstrated precision (lving as he
Landed his plane on the world's smallest airport

acar travelling arsnm.p.he (Fhota Chilliwae k
AMusewm, WO 2008 1
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During their early airshows the club
members demonstrated their flying
skills. Air regulations of today would
not allow some of the stunts performed
by those daring pilots. A well-remem-
bered stunt featured a club member
who impersonated a female spectator.
She clutched her winning ticket for a
free ride. Before ground crews could
intervene, she absconded with a club
plane. With the “little old lady” at the
controls the plane weaved crazily, then
crossed the field and became airborne
just in time to skim the fence. The
plane stood on its tail, then doubled
back to buzz the airport. It was finally
grounded after it circled the field on
first one wheel and then the other.

On another occasion, spectators
wilnessed a display of precision flying
by the club’s instructor, Peter Deck.
Flying a Piper Cub, Mr. Deck landed
his craft on the world’s smallest airport
a 15 foot by 8 foot wide platform at-
tached to the top of an automobile
travelling 50 miles an hour. This plat-
form allowed very little clearance for
the six foot span between the wheels
of the Cub.



The Chilliwack Airport with the new hangar and
planes was a tnibute to the voluntary ettor ot
seores ol |lt'lljtll‘ Photo Clhdlivwack Museum;
G986, MM 3 o 19y
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The Flying Club received good news
when the Federal Government pledged
support for cadet training. Canadian
flying clubs were the only non-gov-
ernmental organization able to train
civilians to handle fast aircraft. The
clubs were a major factor in bringing
the nation’s (lying strength up to a sate
standard. Many young cadets received
their fiest flying instruction at Chilli-
wack.

The skills of the pilots were also
demonstrated when the club hosted
the British Columbia zone eliminations
for the Webster Memorial Trophy. This
was the elimination round to determine
the best Canadian amateur pilot. Pilots
flying light aircraft executed forced
landings, precision turns, and other
qualities of good airmanship, Satety,
precision, and perfection ot judgment,
rather than stunting ability, were the
basis ol competition.

In 1949 the club received recognition
when it won the Robert S. Day Trophy.
This award is based on 50% for effi-
ciency, the remainder for condition ol
the aircralt and building, safety, and
the ability of the instructor, which is
judged by the marks of the students.
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Russel Orr and Jerry
Pringle are at the con-
trols of a Link Trainer.
Donated to the Flying
Club by Bruce
Hodgson, this machine
was used for advanced
flying instruction.
{(Photo: Chilliwack
Museum; 986.200.3;
1947).

31



Flaine Bradley tnee Delishenswas the tiest woman
to obtam her pilot s hoence trom the Chilliwack
Flying Club in 19497 (Mhoto courtesy Elaine Brad-
ley).

Elaine Delisle, the first woman to
receive her pilot training and licence in
Chilliwack, brought honour and distinc-
tion to the club and community in
1950, when she was declared the best
amateur flyer in western Canada and
was the first woman to compete for
the Webster Trophy. Two years later,
in 1952, the Club made a clean sweep
in garnering trophies for amateur flying
competitions, The trophies received
were: the Satety Award given to the
club that has the most hours of acci-
dent-tree flving (won tor the third
consecutive year); the Hudson's Bay
Trophy which is awarded annually to
the best air cadet in B.C. (won by Dick
Burton); the R.C.AF. Trophy tor the
air cadet receiving the highest rating in
B.C. (won by George Kalo); the Stanley
Gales Trophy (won by Happy Wells);
and the Webster Trophy for the winner
ol the Dominion amateur finals (Happy
Wells).



Training of the pilots continued at
Chilliwack. The government still de-
pended on flying clubs to train their
future aviators and the club received
$100 for every student passing their
private pilot’s test. The ground school
gave the student pilots a thorough
background in aircraft theory, acro-en-
gines, navigation and airmanship. By
April 6, 1949 the Flying Club had trained
its first instructor, Russell Orr, who
joined the staft as a part-time instruc-
lor,

During these early yvears the Flying
Club was one of the most active in
Canada. Despite the fact that the club
was ane of the smallest of the 37 Cana-
dian cities with aero clubs, it ranked
among the 1op five in the amount of
tlying time and number of students
trained.

8 |
i
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thett 1o nghty A Pipes Cuby, Fleet Canock anad
Seabwer were three planes owned by the €l
bwack Fiving Claby iPhoto courtesy T AWebb o
(N B Y




[ nthusiasm for flying in Chilliwack
surpassed all expectations. Far-sighted
men with the “flying spirit” saw the
benefits of aviation in the modern
world. Through their efforts, Chilliwack
was a leader in local flight development
including pilot training. Despite all
odds, they persevered. Their determi-
nation and dedication brought recogni-
tion and prestige to the community
and laid the foundation for the Flying
Club that ensured its continuing opera-
hon lor years 1o come.

(Note: The Chilliwack Flying Club is
still operating in 1986 out of a new
modern terminal on Airport Road. The
old terminal, built in 1947, and
scheduled for demolition, was de-
stroyed in a fire on October 29, 1986.)

October 29, 1986, The old hangar burns ina

mystenous hire

(Photo by Walter Muehlelbach



O g rescue mission for a sunk Seabee at Chil-
liwack Lake (rom Teft to right: Harold Clarke,
W Chittenden, Oliver Bowman. Harold Burnitt

and Farl Brett raised the plane to tly agaim. (Photo:
Chilliwack SMuseoam; 996200048 190
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APPENDIX |

CHILLIWACK FLYING CLUB
EXECUTIVE 1945-1949

1945 -

Murdock Maclachlan
Bill Brown

Jack Mulford

Jack Watson

Wally Watt,

Bob Abbott,

Joe Phlip,

Lloyd Griffiths,
Oliver Bowman.

President:
Vice-President;
Secretary:
Ireasurer:
Executive:

1946 -

President: Stanley Trites
Secretary; Jack Multord

freasurer: Ralph Watson

Directors: Leo Delisle,
Oliver Bowman,
Harold Clarke,

William Brown,

Murdock Maclachlan,

1947 —

President:

Vice-President :

Secretary:
Treasurer:
Dircclors:

1948 —

President :

Vice-President:

Secretary:
Treasurer:
Directors:

Secrelary
from Sept. ‘48,

1949

M.E. “lerry” Pringle President:

H. Webb Vice-President:
F. Edwards Secretary:

R. Watson Directors:
Harold Clarke,

Larl Brett,

]. Leo Delisle,
William Brown,
Curley Chittenden.

Bill Brown

Leo Delisle

Frank Edwards

R. Watson

Earl Brett,

Curley Chittenden,
Mrs. Leo Fdwards,
Harold Clarke,
Ralph Watson,
Wally Johnston.

Eric Butcher,

i

Bill Brown

Leo Delisle

Lric Butcher

W.R. Oatway,

S. Leslie Brice,

C.A. Skelton,

Peter Heppner,

Earl Brent,

W. Curley Chittenden.



CHILLIWACK FLYING CLUB
MANAGERS AND INSTRUCTORS

1946 -

1947 —

1948 —

1949 —

Ronnie Wells
Mgr. and instructor

Doug Craton
Mgr. and instructor

Peter Deck
Mgr. and instructor

Peter Deck

Mgr. and instructor
Russel Orr, part-time
First instructor trained
in Chilliwack

Reg Taylor, who was also the airport
manager, managed the Flying Club dur-
ing part of 1948 until Peter Deck took

aver.

PILOTS TRAINED BY
CHILLIWACK FLYING CLUB

1946 —

1947 —

1948 —

1949 —

Jerry Pringle, Cliff Swanson,
Russell Orr, Willard Webb,
Lionel Clark, Curley Chittenden

Stanley Trites, Elaine Delisle,

R. lesperson, B.D. tasum,

H. Aish, Harold Creber,

Allen York, S. Leslie Brice,
Herman Rempel, Ken Inkster,
John Higginson, Lillian Russel,
Rev. Fr. McKinnon, John Grant,
Harold Clarke, Denny Burton,
A.F. Smith, Phil Edwards,

Ralph Clarke.

Eric Butcher, Earl Speers,

Vern Speers, Buster McCoombs,
Peter Heppner, Isador Woods,
Mike Mooney, Don Manuel,

L. Hazlett,

Mel Rockwell, John McPhee,
William Tretheway,

Harold Burritt, Reg Taylor,
James Morgan, Ernie Harrison.
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